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enclosed is your Application for Fermit to Urill (APD) well ic.

1250 Galleges Canyon Unit, sfges, S&C. 17, T. &9 iies ®. 12 4.,

San Jduan Lounty, ow fexico, lease Santa Fe 078370, The subject APD is
hereby rescinded and returned due to drilling operations not being
cormienced within one year of the approval date.

You are reqguired to request surface rehabilitation instructions from
this cffice if construction activities occurred on the referenced drill
site.

Sincerely yours,

Enclosure
cc: SCR
DRO G-1

Well file (rescinded)
BLii, Farmington
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